Fwd: RE: Objednavka ¢.160106/KD

Pfedmét: Fwd: RE: Objednavka ¢.160106/KD
Od: votruba <Tomas.Votruba@uhkt.cz>
Datum: 2.8.2016 12:50

Komu: podatelna.registr@uhkt.cz

Celk.cena UHKT 771 980,- ,viz priloha

———————— Pdvodni zprava --------

Predmét: RE: Objednavka ¢.160106/KD

Datum: ©02.08.2016 11:40

Odesilatel: "Haurythun, Pavel" <pavel.haurythun@grifols.com>
Adresat: votruba <Tomas.Votruba@uhkt.cz>

Dobry den,
Potvrzuji prijeti objednavky, ktera bude vyrizena.

(Udaje pro interni kontrolu Grifols: ¢islo162010, ¢islo klienta 30805901)
Pro potfeby UHKT cena s DPH 771980. -

S pozdravem
Pavel Haurythun

————— Original Message-----

From: Hochsteigerova, Olga

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 10:50 AM

To: Haurythun, Pavel; Pribil, Martin; Smid, Michal; Valasek, Tomas
Subject: FW: Objedndvka ¢.160106/KD

————— Original Message-----

From: votruba [mailto:Tomas.Votruba@uhkt.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 10:31 AM

To: Hochsteigerova, Olga; Pribil, Martin
Subject: Objednavka ¢.160106/KD

Dobry den,
v priloze Vam zasilam obj.c.160106/KD,dékuji za vyrizeni a jsem s pozdravem,Tomas
Votruba-UHKT Praha

La informacidén contenida en el presente e-mail es confidencial y esta reservada para
el uso exclusivo de su destinatario. Se prohibe estrictamente la distribucidn, copia
o utilizacidn de esta informacidn sin el previo permiso de su destinatario. Si usted
no fuera el destinatario, por favor notifiquelo inmediatamente al remitente y elimine
el presente mensaje de su sistema informatico.

Information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the use of
the addressee only. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this
communication without prior permission of the addressee is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately by reply and
then delete this message from your computer system.
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